

Lourdes Margareth Leite Pizzoli

- **Address to access this CV:**<http://lattes.cnpq.br/7077125696661500>
- **Last updated 02/04/2013**

Nursing Graduate from Universidade Federal de São Paulo UNIFESP (1981) and master's at Administration Sciences from Centro Universitário Capital (2002). She has also experience in Arts, focusing on Music and dolls.

Links para other bases: [SciELO - Artigos em texto completo](#) 

Personal Information


Full name: Lourdes Margareth Leite Pizzoli
Name used in Bibliographic Citations: PIZZOLI, L. M. L.
Gender: female
Race: Branca
Residential Address Rua Comendador Roberto Ugolini 317
Parque da Mooca - Sao Paulo 03125-010, SP - Brazil
Phone number: 55-11-98162-7988 – 2914-9598

Professional Address Ministério da Saúde (SP), Hospital Heliópolis
Rua Cônego Xavier 276 - Sacomã - Sao Paulo- 04210-030, SP - Brazil
Phone number: 55 11 20670452

e-Mail: margarethpizzoli@gmail.com
alternative e-mail : margarethpizzoli@yahoo.com.br

Formal Education

1999 – 2002: Master's in Administration Sciences and Human Valour

Advisor: Paulo de Assunção 
Keywords: Work life Quality, Walton's Model, Nurse
Knowledge areas : Nursing, Administration
Sectors : Human health

1984 Specialization in Research Methodology.
1989: Bachelor's in Piano (UNESP)
1981: Bachelor's in Nursing (UNIFESP)
1990 – 1991: Vocational and Technical Education in Shiatzu.
1978 – 1978: Vocational and Technical Education in Surgical instrumentation
1965 – 1977: Vocational and Technical Education in Laboratory TEchnicina
1964 – 1973: Vocational and Technical Education in Piano.

Complementary Education

2009: Short Term Course in Ethical Implications for Nursing and Bioethics.
2009: Mapping skills (Brazil - Ministry of Health – BR/MH)
2009: Culture, Power and Politics in Organizations Health (BR/MH)
2009: Computing Applied to Management (BR/MH)
2009: Management System for Results (Training).
2008: Short Term Course in Chemotherapy: Update Nurses Know and Do (BR/MH)
2008: Quality Basic Education (AEOOEA) (Organization of American States)
2008: Short Term Course in Changes / Interventions - Aging.
2007: Short Term Course in Emotional and Behavioral Disorders proficiency
2007: Short Term Course Proficiency in Public Policy and Governmental Actions
2005 – 2006: Continuing Education in Electronic Government: Development Strategies

1999: Continuing Education in Accelerated Learning in neurolinguistic programming
1992: Short Term Course in Instruction in a Basic Touch for health course.

Professional Experience

1. Hospital Heliópolis - Unidade de Gestão Assistencial 1 - HELIOPOLIS

Since 1984 - Current Contract: government employee , Position: nurse Supervisor ,
Working hours (weekly): 40, Schemes of job: Full-time and exclusiveness
Other information:

Nurse in ICU and Coronary Care Unit - June 1985 to 1992 Supervisor of Technical Staff
Nursing Coronary Care Unit - October 1990 to February 1992 Technical Director of
Nursing Intensive Care Unit - February 1993 to June 1997 Member of the Technical
administrative - June 1993 to February 1995 Member of the Ethics in Research - March
2003 to May 2005 Technical Team Supervisor Nursing Technician - Responsible for
Material Standardization Section - March 1997 to date

Activities

2005 Councils, Comissions and Consulting, Hospital Heliópolis
*Specification: Nurse Supervisor Membro Restructuring Commission of Control and
Distribution of Medicines and Supplies*
2004 Research and Development, Hospital Heliópolis
2003 - 2005 Councils, Comissions and Consulting, Comitê de Ética em Pesquisa
Hospital Heliópolis
2003 Research and Development, Hospital Heliópolis
2001 Research and Development, Hospital Heliópolis
2000 Research and Development, Hospital Heliópolis
1997 - Current Specialized Technician Service, Hospital Heliópolis
Specification: Standardization of Technical Material Consumption
Hospital
1993 - 1995 Councils, Comissions and Consulting, Technical Administrative
Council Hospital Heliópolis
1993 - 1997 Management and Administrative Positions, Hospital Heliópolis
Positions: Technical Director of Unit ICU / UNCOR

2. Universidade Cidade de São Paulo - UNICID

1982: Instructor teaching

Activities: Graduate degree, Enfermagem - *Disciplines Taught: Nursing Infectious and
Contagious*

3. Policlínica Santa Amália - POLISA

1983 – 1986: Position: management nurse

Activities: Management and Administrative Positions
Positions: Nursing Management / Critical Patient Care

4. Associação Schola Cantorum - ASC

1990 – 1996: pianist and choir .
Specification: choir , essay suits, piano instrument

5. Autonomous

1976 – 1981: Piano teacher

6. Secretaria da Saúde do Estado de São Paulo - SSESS

2007 - Current Group Member of Quality Indicators in Nursing Care

Areas of Expertise

1. Music
2. Nursing

Languages

English Understanding Functional , Speaking Basic , Writing Functional , Reading Functional

Español Understanding Functional , Speaking Functional , Writing Basic , Reading Fluent

Italian Understanding Functional , Speaking Basic , Writing Basic , Reading Functional

Portuguese Understanding Fluent , Speaking Fluent , Writing Fluent , Reading Fluent



Awards

- 2007 1. Colocado Poster Módulo Enfermagem, VII Festival de Medicina e Reunião Multidisciplinar do Hospital Heliópolis
- 1973 Medalha de Ouro - Melhor Aluno de Piano do Instituto Musical Santa Cecília, Governo do Estado de São Paulo

S, T & A Production

Bibliographic Production

Articles Published in Scientific Journals

1. **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**, [José Ronaldo Soares da Silva](#), FIORE, E., [MENEZES, S. R. T.](#)
Míase: uma experiência dramática em assistência de Enfermagem. Revista Panamericana de Infectología. , v.10, p.45 - 46, 2008.
Keywords: Boca, Cavidade Nasal, enfermagem, Míase, Zoonose
Knowledge areas : Nursing
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Vários
2.  [doi>](#) **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**
Qualidade de vida no trabalho: um estudo de caso das enfermeiras do Hospital Heliópolis. Ciência & Saúde Coletiva. , v.10, p.1055 - 1062, 2005.
Keywords: qualidade de vida no trabalho, Modelo Walton, Enfermeiras
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Vários. Home page:

- [http://www.scielo.br/scielo.php?script=sci_pdf&pid=s1413-81232005000400028&lng=en&nrm=iso&tlng=pt][doi:10.1590/s1413-81232005000400028]
3. **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**
Sensibilização do profissional de enfermagem: a influência das formas de expressão artística como estímulo ao autoconhecimento.. *Enfermagem Brasil.* , v.4, p.8 - 14, 2005.
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Vários. Home page: [http://www.atlanticaeditora.com.br/revistas/enfermagem/detalhe.asp?cdc=140]
 4. **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**
Enfermeiras e Qualidade de Vida no Trabalho.. *Nursing (São Paulo).* , v.72, p.12 - 2 2004.
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Impresso
 5. GIANNOTTI, L. A., **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**
Musicoterapia na Dor: diferenças entre os estilos jazz e new age.. *Nursing (São Paulo).* , v.71, p.16 - 26, 2004.
Keywords: Musicoterapia, dor, enfermagem
Knowledge areas : Nursing
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Impresso
 6. ★ **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**
Uma Visão Holística para Aquisição dos Materiais Técnicos Hospitalares.. *Nursing (São Paulo).* , v.78, p.8 - 16, 2004.
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Impresso
 7. Maria Luiza Nishiwaki, **PIZZOLI, L. M. L.**, [José Ronaldo Soares da Silva](#)
Níveis de Estresse da Equipe de Enfermagem do Serviço de Pronto-Socorro do Hospital Heliópolis. *Enfermagem Brasil.* , v.2, p.18 - 24, 2003.
Keywords: estresse, pronto-socorro, enfermagem
Knowledge areas : Nursing
Sectors : Human health
Additional references : Portuguese. Meio de divulgação: Impresso

Total of Production

Bibliographic Production

Articles published in scientific journal	7
Books published	1
Presentations in Events (Congress)	1

Technical Production

Technical Works (project development)	1
Technical Works (other)	2
Development of teaching material	1
Artistic Work Maintenance (restoration)	1

Events

Participation in events (congress)	1
Participation in events (seminar)	10
Participation in events (symposium)	1
Participation in events (workshop)	4
Participation in events (meeting)	3
Participation in events (other)	12
Participation in judging commission boards (other)	2

Produção artística/cultural	
Música(Diversas)	1
Música(Interpretação)	1
Outra produção artística/cultural	2
Other relevant publications	
Other relevant works	1
Page generated by the System Lattes in 02/04/2013 at 20:48:51.	